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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2024 2:47 PM
To: 1st Automotive Services; SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: RE : PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203596/GBK6296S/C02/LEWLC & Your 

Ref: SJL696K

[Confidential] 

 
Without Prejudice 
                                                                     
Dear Sir / Madam, 
  
We will be appointing M/s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD  to conduct the pre-repair survey (PRS) on your client's 
vehicle.  
We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair survey. 
  
  
Aside to LKK, 
  
Please arrange and survey the vehicle. 
  
Regards, 
  
Jenny Lew 
Claims Department 
  
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
DID: (65) 6389 6172 | Tel: (65) 6389 6116 |   F: (65) 6224 7175 
   
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG  
  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify 
the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
  
From: 1st Automotive Services <prs@1as.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 11:56 AM 
To: Jenny Lew <jenny.lew@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE : PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D203596/GBK6296S/C02/LEWLC & Your Ref: SJL696K 
  

  

Dear Jenny,  
  
Kindly be informed that we will choose Marcus Chua Keng Seng (LKK) to assist on this matter. 
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 You don't often get email from prs@1as.com.sg. Learn why this is important  



2

For your information, the vehicle will be sent to the workshop located at 53 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-23 by 
today afternoon. Kindly contact Vance (87186767) for arrangement of survey to whom may concern. 
  
Much appreciated. 
 
 
Thank you & Best Regards, 
Vance Liow  
(Claims Department) 
  
1st Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-23 
Paya Ubi Industrial Park 
Singapore 408934 
T: (65) 6844 6767 | (65) 8718 6767 


